Richard Dwyer

From: Jim Millard [Jim.Millard@Baffinland.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2009 10:29 AM

To: David Hohnstein; 'Richard Dwyer'

Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu; 'Andrew Keim'

Subject: FW: 2BB-MRY0710 - Baffinland Iron Mines Corporation - Mary River Project - Request for
Open Burning

Attachments: 080424 2BE-MRY0710 Request Open Burning-OMLE.pdf; 080328 2BB-MRY0710 Section 2,

Part D March 2008-ILAE.pdf

Good day:

We have been waiting for Board approval to commence open burning for some time
now, since May 2008 (see attached request from Derek Chubb and board's
acknowledgement). I have made several enquiries over the last several months but
so far have not heard any news. At the present time we have a quantity of non-
treated wood that we would like to burn, in an effort to further clean up the
site. Can someone please provide some direction on this? I look forward to your
response.

Thanks and kind regards,

Jim Millard, M.Sc., P.Geo.

Senior Environmental Superintendent
Mary River Project

Baffinland Iron Mines Corporation
cell 902-403-1337

————— Original Message-----

From: Derek Chubb [mailto:derek.chubb@baffinland.com]

Sent: April 28, 2008 8:07 AM

To: jim.millard@baffinland.com; 'Cheryl Wray'; nallen@eba.ca

Cc: 'Mr David McCann'

Subject: FW: 2BB-MRY@Q710 - Baffinland Iron Mines Corporation - Mary River Project
- Request for Open Burning

Fyi

————— Original Message-----

From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org]

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2008 6:01 PM

To: 'Derek Chubb'

Cc: 'David Hohnstein'; Amy Liu; Andrew Keim ; Carl McLean; Carson Gillis;
Conformity NPC; David Abernethy ; Earle Baddaloo ; Froydis Reinhart; George
Hakongak; Helen Yeh ; Ian Rumbolt; Jane Chisholm; Jeannie Ehaloak ; Jeffrey
Holwell ; Jim Rogers ; Joshua Gladstone ; Julian Lim; Julie Ross; Keith Morrison;
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Land Officer2 QIA; Lands@qia.ca; Leslie Payette; Lewis Gidzinski; Loubert,Marie
[Yel]; mark.dahl@EC.GC.CA; Matthew Akavak; Mifflin, Mike; Myra Robertson;
Patricio Fuentes; Peter Kusugak ; Peter Workman; Philip Reeve; Robert Eno;
Rosemary Kilpatrick; Salamonie Shoo; Spencer Dewar ; Stephen Bathory;
TrenholmT@inac-ainc.gc.ca; Wanda Joy

Subject: 2BB-MRYQ710 - Baffinland Iron Mines Corporation - Mary River Project -
Request for Open Burning

Please review the attached and provide comments on or before 5:00 pm MST on
Friday, May 2, 2008.
Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.0. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU XeB 130

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26

Fax: (867) 360-6369

E-mail: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

Visit our Web Page: www.nunavutwaterboard.org




